
 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Pima County Supervisors, 

Mike Mike Jr  
Thursday, November 06, 2014 9:32 AM 
COB_mail; info@bikeranch.com 
I support Bike Ranch 

To: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
130 W Congress, 5th floor 
Tucson AZ 85701 

Dear Pima County Supervisors, 

I am in favor of the proposed Bike Ranch bicycling and training resort at the corner of Escalante and Old Spanish 
Trail. This project complements Pima County's large investment in bicycling infrastructure, and its image as a cycling 
destination. 

The fact that the Bike Ranch will use the highest standards of sustainable design, land preservation, and energy 
and water conservation is a big plus, and will set a high bar for future developments in our fragile desert landscape. 

I believe that Saguaro National Park will directly benefit from introducing new riders and hikers to this beautiful 
desert while insuring a continual reVenue stream. The Bike Ranch will have positive benefits for our whole community. 

Sincerely, 

Mike Mike Jr 
 

5863 E Edison St 
Tucson, AZ 85712 

1 



 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Pima County Supervisors, 

Michele Somerson  
Thursday, November 06, 2014 10:29 AM 
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
desert while insuring a continual revenue stream. The Bike Ranch will have positive benefits for our whole community. 

Sincerely, 

Michele Somerson 
 

8122 E Daniella Circle 
Tucson , AZ 85715 

1 



 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Pima County Supervisors, 

Kyle Van Renterghem  
Thursday, November 06, 2014 10:42 AM 
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
 

10785 e. sanctuary ridge 
tucson, Arizona 85747 

1 



 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Pima County Supervisors, 

Barry Baker  
Thursday, November 06, 2014 10:56 AM 
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
 

85718 

1 



 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Pima County Supervisors, 

sandra hobbs  
Thursday, November 06, 2014 11:07 AM 
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
 

12420 n como dr 
tucson, az 85755 

1 



 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Pima County Supervisors, 

eric larson  
Thursday, November 06, 2014 11:22 AM 
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
 

7951 w star catcher dr 
tucson, az 85734 

1 



 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Pima County Supervisors, 

Adam Sklar  
Thursday, November 06, 2014 11:30 AM 
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
 

10672 N Thunder Hill PI 
Tucson, Arizona 85737 

1 



 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

To whom it may concern, 

Adam Sklar  
Thursday, November 06, 2014 11:36 AM 
COB_mail 
Please support Bike Ranch 

Please consider supporting the efforts of Bike Ranch. The word is rapidly spreading across the globe that Tucson is a 
treasure as a cycling destination. The people who come to our town for this kind of escape are people who have above 
average amounts of disposable income. This is income we need. Furthermore, cyclists tend to be curious to explore new 
areas. This leads to them spending money in many areas of town. To become a true destination town for this clientele 
we must provide this kind of infrastructure. This also prevents the property from turning into just another planned 
community down the road. We're counting on you to do the right thing for all of Tucson, not just a few people with 
closed minds. 
Thank you for your consideration. 

Adam Sklar 
 

1 



 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Pima County Supervisors, 

bobbie boissevain  
Thursday, November 06, 2014 11:38 AM 
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
 

351 piazza sant angelo ct 
rio rico, az 85648 

1 



 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Pima County Supervisors, 

Peter Loetzner  
Thursday, November 06, 2014 11:42 AM 
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
 

8620 Sequoyah Ct 
Clarkston, Ml48348 

1 



 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

 
Thursday, November 06, 2014 11:52 AM 
COB_mail 

Bike Ranch Proposal 

This is an email in support of the proposed Bike Ranch across from Saguaro National Park East. 

I really don't understand any opposition to this innovative proposal, as thefr goal is to preserve natural 
habitat and promote bicycling safety. They will also be providing job opportunities which are still 
much needed in this area. 
I hope that as more people are educated about this proposal, there is less opposition. 

Thank you, 

Michele Somerson 
8122 E Daniella Circle 
Tucson AZ 85715 

1 



 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Pima County Supervisors, 

Katie Van Renterghem  
Thursday, November 06, 2014 12:33 PM 
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

Lance Hensien  
Thursday, November 06, 2014 12:39 PM 
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

Scott Mcleod  
Thursday, November 06, 2014 12:56 PM 
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
 

10770 E Orchid Cactus ln 
Tucson, Arizona 85747 

1 



 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Pima County Supervisors, 

Joseph Cliett  
Thursday, November 06, 2014 12:57 PM 
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

Scott White  
Thursday, November 06, 2014 1:00 PM 
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
 

9050 E Maple Leaf 
Tucson, Arizona 85710 

1 



 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Pima County Supervisors, 

Anthony Falgiano  
Thursday, November 06, 2014 1:13 PM 
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
 

6603 East Calle De San Alberto 
Tucson, Arizona 85710 

1 



 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Pima County Supervisors, 

Mike Kazda  
Thursday, November 06, 2014 1:16 PM 
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
 

13560 S Sonoita Ranch Cir 
Vaik, AZ 85641 

1 



 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Pima County Supervisors, 

Steve Hughes  
Thursday, November 06, 2014 1:23 PM 
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
 

5190 N Via La Heroina 
Tucson, Arizona 85750 

1 



 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Pima County Supervisors, 

Judy Pratt  
Thursday, November 06, 2014 1:41 PM 
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
 

2804 Alderwood 
Bellingham, WA 98225 

1 



 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Pima County Supervisors, 

Colleen Kelley  
Thursday, November 06, 2014 1:53 PM 
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

Kathy Cunningham  
Thursday, November 06, 2014 1:57 PM 
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
 

7622 N. Placita de los Amigos 
Tucson, Arizona 85704 

1 



 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Pima County Supervisors, 

Leo Carrillo  
Thursday, November 06, 2014 2:14 PM 
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
desert while insuring a continual revenue stream, The Bike Ranch will have positive benefits for our whole community. 

Sincerely, 

Leo Carrillo 
 

535 W Valle Del Oro 
Tucson, Arizona 85737 

1 



 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Pima County Supervisors, 

Jim Nerine  
Thursday, November 06, 2014 2:32 PM 
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

Jim Norine 
 

2628 West Cezanne Circle 
Tucson, AZ 85741 

1 



 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Pima County Supervisors, 

Chris Cox  
Thursday, November 06, 2014 2:34 PM 
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
 

528 S. Vermillion Cliffs 
Tucson, Arizona 857 48 

1 



 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Pima County Supervisors, 

Nicole Walden  
Thursday, November 06, 2014 2:43 PM 
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

Bobby Thomas  
Thursday, November 06, 2014 3:03 PM 
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
 

21 S. Palomas Ave 
Tucson, Arizona 85745 

1 



 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Pima County Supervisors, 

Karen McClelland  
Thursday, November 06, 2014 3:33 PM 
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
 

464 Blackfoot St. 
Superior, CO 80027 

1 



 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Pima County Supervisors, 

Christopher Bagg  
Thursday, November 06, 2014 3:52 PM 
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
 

819 NW 23rd Ave 
Portland, OREGON 97210 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Pima County Supervisors, 

Emily Joseph  
Thursday, November 06, 2014 4:03 PM 
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

John Grisham  
Thursday, November 06, 2014 4:05 PM 
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
Trail. This project complements Pima County's large investment in bicycling infrastructure, and its i~age as a cycling 
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
 

4040 North Montana Ave Apt 3 Portland, OR 97227 Portland, OR 97227 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Pima County Supervisors, 

Brett DeWolfe  
Thursday, November 06, 2014 4:14 PM 
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
 

Boston, M 02130 

1 



 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Pima County Supervisors, 

Sarah Frye  
Thursday, November 06, 2014 4:16 PM 
COB_mail; info@bikeranch.com 
I support Bike Ranch 

To: Clerk ofthe Board of Supervisors 
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
 

241 McAllister Ave 
Kentfield , CA 94904 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Pima County Supervisors, 

Brenda Frambes  
Thursday, November 06, 2014 4:33 PM 
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
 

463 Fish Pond Road 
Glassboro, New Jersey 08028 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Pima County Supervisors, 

robert jackson  

Thursday, November 06, 2014 4:34 PM 
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
 

4073 jefferson pkwy 
lake oswego, or 97035 
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